
 

 
   

RETURN BIDS TO: 
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS A :  
 
Bid Receiving 
Royal Canadian Mounted Police 
Procurement and Contracting Services  
 
Email/Courriel:   
NWR_Procurement_Bids@rcmp-grc.gc.ca 
 
Réception des soumissions 
Gendarmerie royale du Canada 
Service des acquisitions et des marchés, 
 
Email/Courriel:   
NWR_Procurement_Bids@rcmp-grc.gc.ca 
 

SOLICITATION 
AMENDMENT 
 
The referenced document is hereby revised; 
unless otherwise indicated, all other terms 
and conditions of the Solicitation remain the 
same. 
 
MODIFICATION DE 
L’INVITATION 
 
Ce document est par la présente révisé; 
sauf indication contraire, les modalités de 
l'invitation demeurent les mêmes. 
 
Comments: - Commentaries : 
 
THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS A SECURITY 
REQUIREMENT 
 
LE PRÉSENT DOCUMENT COMPORTE 
UNE EXIGENCE EN MATIÈRE DE 
SÉCURITÉ 

Title – Sujet 
Mechanical Maintenance Services for RCMP 
Yorkton Rural Detachment, Yorkton, SK 

Date 
June 29, 2023 

Solicitation No. – Nº de l’invitation 
M5000-21-02837/A 

Amendment No. – 
Nº de la modification 002 

Client Reference No. - No. De Référence du Client 202102837 

Solicitation Closes – L’invitation prend fin 

At /à : 2:00 PM / 14h00  CST (Central Standard Time) 
HNC (Heure Normale du Centre) 

On / le : July 17, 2023 

F.O.B. – F.A.B 
See herein — Voir aux 
présentes 

GST – TPS 
See herein — Voir aux 
présentes 

Duty – Droits 
See herein — Voir aux 
présentes 

Destination of Goods and Services – Destinations des biens et services 
Royal Canadian Mounted Police  
Yorkton Rural Detachment 
15 Palliser Way 
Yorkton, SK S3N 4C5 

Instructions 
See herein — Voir aux présentes 

Address Inquiries to – Adresser toute demande de renseignements à 
Shawn Balaski, shawn.m.balaski@rcmp-grc.gc.ca  

Telephone No. – No. de téléphone 
780-670-8592 

Facsimile No. – No. de télécopieur 
 

  
Delivery Required – 
Livraison exigée 
See herein — Voir aux présentes 

Delivery Offered – 
Livraison proposée 
 

Vendor/Firm Name, Address and Representative – Raison sociale, 
adresse et représentant du fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur: 
 
 
 
 
 

Telephone No. – No. de téléphone 
 

Facsimile No. – No. de télécopieur 
 

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm 
(type or print) – Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom 
du fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères 
d’imprimerie) 
 
 

Signature 
 

Date 
 

mailto:shawn.m.balaski@rcmp-grc.gc.ca


 
 Solicitation No. – Nº de l’invitation : M5000-21-02837/A 

Amendment No. – No. de la modification : 001 
 

 

Page 2 of – de 2 

This amendment is raised to address the following: 
• To respond to questions received during the solicitation period; and 
• To revise the solicitation accordingly, as applicable. 

 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
Question 1. We have several questions in regards to this tender package, as this an “All Inclusive” we are looking 
for the defined line of when “all-inclusive” and “extra” to the contract begins, and where we would fill an “Appendix 
A” form ?  
 
Answer 1: Per section 5.4   The repair and replacement of non-maintainable system components such as 
ductwork, boiler shell and tubes, unit cabinets, electrical wiring (where wiring does not form part of the equipment, 
i.e. motors), hydraulic and pneumatic piping, or structural supports is not included. 
 
An example of the need to complete an Appendix A would be for 1) replace relief valve piping/discharge to feeder 
as existing piping is plugged and causing valve to blow, 2) condenser #1 has a broken motor mount and 3) 
replace bearing assembly and impellor on pump. 
 
Question 2. Section 5.2 states that “the contractor must provide the labor and material to replace, or repair worn, 
failed or doubtful equipment, components and parts except for the replacement of major equipment in 5.3”. 5.2 
lists all that should be included for materials. Nowhere mentions, motors, control boards, gas valves, contactors, 
compressors, sensors, etc… and if these items are to be included or are billable as per an “Appendix A” form? 
 
Answer 2: Billable As/When required. 
 
Question 3. Section 5.5 indicates “the contractor is solely responsible for the installation costs of replacements 
parts, components, and equipment as may be required except as provided for in part 5.6, If parts not listed in 5.2, 
are the parts billable just not the labor? 
 
Answer 3: Yes, parts are billable. 
 
Question 4. Major equipment replacement. Is labor billable? Mark up on Major equipment as per agreed under 
this contract? 
 
Answer 4: Per 5.6 All replacement costs for major equipment specifically named and identified in the Attachment 
1 to Annex A must be wholesale costs and will be the responsibility of the RCMP. The Contractor will be 
responsible for all related labour costs necessary to complete the installation. Parts identified in Section 5.2 which 
are required to maintain the major components are the responsibility of the Contractor. 
 
Question 5. If existing equipment is obsolete then replace? Rules apply as above? 
 
Answer 5: Per 5.3 Where statistical data on equipment indicates that the failure point is approaching, for any 
component, the Contractor must replace or repair that component in advance to prevent a  
system failure. 
 
Question 6. When does hourly rate apply, when can we bill this out?  
 
Answer 6: Hourly rates apply under As and When Requested extra work 
 
Question 7. Are gas permits, electrical costs and crane services to be included? Or are these services billable? 
 
Answer 7: Billable As/When required. 


